The Natural Guide To Beating The Cold & Flu

Insights on Preventing & Treating a Cold or Flu



By Dr. Karen Vieira

Disclaimer

This report is copyrighted with all rights reserved. The author does not assume liability for the misuse of any information contained herein. The information contained within this report is offered to provide you with beneficial concepts regarding your health and well-being. The author is a medical researcher, not a physician. Please consult your primary care physician before beginning any new dietary program or supplementation. By consulting your primary care physician, you will have a better opportunity to understand and address your particular symptoms and situation in the most effective ways possible.

While every attempt has been made to provide information that is both accurate and proven effective, the author and, by extension, the report, makes no guarantees that the program presented herein will help everyone in every situation. As the symptoms and conditions for each person are unique to individual histories, physical conditioning and body type, successes will vary.

Table of Contents

What Is The Cold And Flu?	4
Cold and Flu Overview	5
Those Most at Risk	6
Symptoms	6
Standard Treatments	7
Cold	7
Flu	8
The Cold and Flu Prevention and Treatment Program	9
Recommended Dietary Supplements	9
Preventing a Cold or Flu	12
Treating a Cold or Flu	14
Purchasing your supplements	16
More about This Report	17
About The Author	17
Why Is This Information Not Widely Known?	17
Who Would This Program Work For?	17
Studies on the Recommended Supplements	18

What Is The Cold And Flu?

Colds and flu are both caused by viruses. The common cold can be attributed to more than 200 different viruses; however the most common one is the rhinovirus. Colds are usually limited to the upper respiratory tract, but can also lead to sinus infections or ear infections. The flu, or influenza, is caused by one of two viruses: influenza A or B. These viruses affect the upper and lower respiratory tracts and can lead to pneumonia. The ailment commonly known as the stomach flu is not really a flu at all, but gastroenteritis which is an inflammation of the gastrointestinal tract and can be caused by a virus, bacteria or parasites from spoiled food or unclean water.

Cold and Flu Overview

The common cold is no fun. It is transferred from person to person through contact or through airborne particles. Touching something that has recently been touched by someone with a cold and then touching your mouth or nose will allow the virus to enter your system. Also, coming in contact with airborne particles from a sneeze or cough can transfer the virus. The cold virus particles will attach to the lining of your nose or throat and your system will try to fight off these invading bacteria.

If the particular virus is one you have never encountered before, your white blood cells will have to work diligently to destroy the virus. Your throat will become inflamed and your body will produce large amounts of mucous to try and remove the cold virus. All this work can leave you feeling tired and achy.

Although the common cold is a nuisance and can leave you feeling miserable for about a week, it is not usually dangerous or life threatening.

If you have ever had the flu, you know that you simply do not feel well with the flu. It is particularly dangerous because of the secondary infections that it can cause. When people have a stuffy runny nose, inevitably mucous makes its way down the respiratory tract and into the lungs. This can lead to pneumonia especially in the very young or elderly. Usually when you hear of people dying from the flu it is likely they died from complications from the flu like pneumonia. Usually the pneumonia symptoms will occur 5-7 days after the flu like symptoms have passed.

If you or someone you know suffers from an autoimmune disorder such as rheumatoid arthritis, they are particularly at risk for becoming fatally ill. People on immunosuppressant medications should be extremely cautious as their immune system is not capable of fighting off even the most harmless viruses.

The flu is also spread through contact with the virus particles either through touch or airborne contact. Transfer of the virus can come from using the same utensils or drinking glass as someone with the flu virus, touching an item they have touched and then touching your mouth, nose or eyes or coming in contact with airborne particles from a sneeze or cough.

Those Most at Risk

- Children, teenagers and young adults
- Immuno-compromised individuals (such as those with HIV)
- Anyone taking immunosuppressant medications
- Pregnant women
- Healthcare workers

Symptoms

Cold symptoms include:

- runny nose
- headache
- sore throat
- body aches
- watery eyes
- cough
- fatigue

Standard flu symptoms include:

- runny nose
- headache
- sore throat
- body aches
- watery eyes
- fever
- vomiting
- diarrhea
- extreme fatigue



- dizziness
- problems breathing
- pain in the chest or abdomen
- fever with a rash
- inability to wake up
- lack of desire to drink
- pallor



Standard Treatments

Cold

The key to treating a cold includes plenty of rest and good nutrition. Because there is no cure for the common cold, the goal of any treatment is to make you feel better while removing the virus from your system. Allowing your body to rest will go a long way to combating symptoms. Don't worry about setting an alarm clock - let yourself get all the sleep you need. Sleeping for 12 or more hours at a time is not uncommon when you have a cold. Getting the proper amount of rest will make your system better equipped to fight the cold virus.

Proper nutrition including a full range of vitamins and minerals will also give your body the tools it needs to recover. Drink plenty of water which will reduce the thickness of any mucus and allow it to be expelled quicker and easier. Try to avoid dairy products during this time as they can increase the thickness of mucus.

Standard medical treatments offer very little when it comes to treating influenza. Because the flu is a virus, antibiotics are not the first line of defense, although they might be helpful in treating secondary infections, like

pneumonia, that can come about as a result of a weakened immune system.

The body's first line of defense against viruses is the immune system. It generates antibodies against a virus once it comes into contact with it. This is why the flu or other infections typically last about a week the immune system takes about 7 days to generate



antibodies against the infection. Once antibodies are made, immune cells destroy the virus. Also, when your body makes antibodies against a virus it retains a memory of that virus to be able to destroy it quickly in the case of a future attack. This is why you may have heard that once you have had chicken pox you probably will not get it again. Unfortunately there are many different cold and flu viruses.

Having a strong immune system can greatly reduce the symptoms you experience though. There are many things that can weaken your immune system like stress. The stress hormone cortisol suppresses the immune system so that is why you hear of people being sick all of the time when they are stressed.

Staying hydrated, eating nutrient-rich foods and resting are important ways to combat the flu. The most beneficial action you can take to protect yourself against the flu virus is to strengthen your immune system and lessen the chances of the virus taking hold in the body if you become exposed.

Avoiding infection is preferred, of course, but this is not always possible. The influenza virus spreads through the respiratory tract - coughs and sneezes from an infected person are the primary methods of transmission. Reducing the amount of time you spend in crowds of people is helpful for prevention, but not a guarantee against infection.

In order to boost your immune system, or if you suspect you might have been exposed to the flu, high doses of certain natural supplements can help your body fight the virus.

The Cold and Flu Prevention and Treatment Program

Recommended Dietary Supplements

Andrographis

The immune boosting andrographis has been shown to be effective at reducing cold and flu symptoms. Specifically, it reduces the amount of mucus in the nose and is an effective treatment for upper respiratory tract infections when taken within three days of the onset of symptoms.

Cantron

This is a unique natural blend of minerals, a B vitamin and plant antioxidants that are able to effectively boost the immune system. It has been around for 23 years and has many, many case reports of its effectiveness. It is safe and non-toxic.

Carnivora

Carnivora is a powerful phytonutrient, extracted from the venus flytrap plant, Dionaea muscipula. It has been studied and used for many years to support immune system function. Research has shown is has antimicrobial, antiviral and antibiotic properties, as well as having positive preventative results with cancers and cardiovascular problems.

Colloidal Silver

Colloidal silver was commonly used as an immune booster in the early part of the 20th and has recently been 'rediscovered'. It works in the body by disabling the enzyme that bacteria need for their oxygen metabolism. They suffocate and die without any negative effects to the normal human oxygen metabolism. It is great for preventing or treating bacterial infections that arise from a cold or flu.

EGCG

This is an ingredient in green tea and made somewhat popular due to its ability to aide weight loss. Studies have shown that ECGC boosts the immune system and protects against many types of disease. In addition it prevents flu viruses and other types of viruses from taking hold in the body.

lodide/lodine (lodoral)

lodine has been shown in numerous studies to be antiviral against several types of influenza viruses. It is also antibacterial.

Oscillococcinum

Oscillococcinum is a commonly-used, safe and powerful immune booster. Many studies have shown its effectiveness at reducing the duration of influenza infections and the severity of flu symptoms. In a double blind placebo controlled clinical trial, 63% of

patients taking Oscillococcinum showed a great reduction in symptoms after 48 hours. It also can be taken as a preventative, to help boost the immune system and reduce the risk of contracting the flu. Oscillococcinum is available over the counter at most pharmacies and supplement stores.

Quercetin

Quercetin is a plant antioxidant commonly found in citrus fruits. An animal study showed that it prevents the flu virus from multiplying.

Resveratrol

Resveratrol is a powerful phytonutrient that has received a lot of attention from the scientific community because it is a strong antioxidant. Most commonly found in the skins of red grapes and grape products, like red wine, resveratrol reduces risk of getting heart disease, cancer and Alzheimer's. Recent studies show that it is very effective in the treatment of influenza A viruses. It prevents the virus from taking hold, blocking the parts of the cell that the virus uses to reproduce. It is an effective supplement in the prevention and treatment of influenza.

Probiotics

A healthy immune system relies on a critical balance of 'beneficial' bacteria in the gut. Probiotic supplements restore these beneficial bacteria, which often become diminished through sickness caused by harmful microbes, poor nutrition and antibiotic drugs. This restoration is critical for the body to fight viral infection and for general optimal health.

Sambucol

Sambucol is an extract of the fruit of the elderberry shrub, Sambucus nigra. Elderberries have been used traditionally around the world to prevent and shorten the duration of influenza infections. It is thought that the three specific flavanoids found in black elderberries have potent anti-viral properties. Sambucol has been shown to be effective in fighting ten different cold and flu virus strains. In a double blind placebo controlled random study, Sambucol reduced the duration of flu symptoms to 3-4 days.

Selenium

Selenium is a mineral well known for boosting the immune system. Studies have shown that in selenium-deficient animals, they get a more severe viral infection than the mice that have adequate selenium in their diets.

Vitamin A (NOT beta carotene)

Vitamin A has been shown to stop viruses from reproducing. It causes the immune system to make a molecule called interferon that blocks the replication of viruses. This works not just for cold and flu viruses, but any virus.

Vitamin C

Vitamin C is a powerful immune booster and is water soluble, which allows the body to cope with it in large amounts.

Vitamin D

Studies show that vitamin D can reduce the occurrence of colds and flu. That makes sense since cold and flu season coincides with winter when it people get less sunshine and therefore have lower blood vitamin D levels.

Vitamin E

Vitamin E boosts the immune system and has been shown to decrease the amount of influenza virus in animals during an infection.

Zinc Citrate

Zinc is well known for boosting the immune system.

A note about vitamin and mineral supplements

Immune system function has been shown to be supported by high doses of natural vitamins and minerals that are often deficient and depleted at times of infection. While vitamins and mineral boosting can be very beneficial to the body's ability to fight viral infection, care should be taken not to take very high doses for more than a few weeks at a time.

Preventing a Cold or Flu

You can take these supplements daily for an immune system boost year round, or you can take them when cold/flu season arrives and you notice people around you getting sick. Either way, these supplements will help you stay healthy. You may find products that have combinations of several of these ingredients, making it easier for you to take them daily.

Andrographis

Take 1 capsule (300 mg) daily with food.

Cantron

Take 1 capsule 4 times daily. Note: Coenzyme Q10, Selenium and large doses of vitamin C & E may decrease the effectiveness of this product.

Carnivora

Take 3 capsules daily for 6 days, skipping the seventh day. After 5 weeks, stop taking it for a week.

EGCG

Take 1 capsule (250 mg) twice daily.

lodide/lodine (lodoral)

Take 1 drop (600 mcg) in water each morning.

Oscillococcinum

Dissolve one tube of pellets in your mouth twice a week.

Quercetin

Take 1 capsule (500 mg) daily.

Resveratrol

Take 1 capsule (250 mg) daily.

Probiotics

Take 1 refrigerated capsule daily on an empty stomach.

Sambucol

Take 1 tablespoonful every 3 hours when sick.

Selenium

Take 1 capsule (200 mcg) daily.

Vitamin A (NOT beta carotene)

Take 3 capsules (30,000 IU) daily. Note: Do NOT take if you are pregnant.

Vitamin C

Take 1 capsule (1,000 mg) 3 times daily. Note: If your stools become loose, reduce your dose.

Vitamin D

Take 1 capsule (1,000 IU) daily.

Vitamin E

Take 1 capsule (400 IU) daily.

Zinc Citrate

Take 1 capsule (25 mg) daily.

Treating a Cold or Flu

If you feel like you are getting sick starting taking these higher doses immediately. You may find products that have combinations of several of these ingredients, making it easier for you to take them daily.

Andrographis

Take 1 capsule (300 mg) daily with food.

Cantron

Take 1 capsule 6 times daily. Note: Coenzyme Q10, Selenium and large doses of vitamin C & E may decrease the effectiveness of this product.

Carnivora

Take 20 drops 4 times daily for 6 days, skipping the seventh day.

Colloidal Silver

Take 2 teaspoons (10 PPM) daily under the tongue for up to 10 days at a time.

EGCG

Take 1 capsule (250 mg) daily.

lodide/lodine (lodoral)

Take 1 drop (600 mcg) in water each morning.

Oscillococcinum

Dissolve one tube of pellets in your mouth 3 times daily.

Quercetin

Take 1 capsule (500 mg) daily.

Resveratrol

Take 1 capsule (250 mg) daily.

Probiotics

Take 1 refrigerated capsule 3 times daily on an empty stomach.

Sambucol

Take 1 tablespoonful every 3 hours.

Selenium

Take 1 capsule (200 mcg) daily.

Vitamin A (NOT beta carotene)

Take 10 capsules (100,000 IU) 3 times daily for 7 to 10 days or until the infection is gone. Note: Do **NOT** take if you are pregnant.

Vitamin C

Take 1 capsule (1,000 mg) ever hour while awake. Note: If your stools become loose, reduce your dose.

Vitamin D

Take 1 capsule (1,000 IU) daily.

Vitamin E

Take 1 capsule (400 IU) daily.

Zinc Citrate

Take 1 capsule (25 mg) daily.

Purchasing Your Supplements

Some of the supplements are available at pharmacies, supermarkets or health food stores. Others are available online only. Below are links where you can purchase from. For the ones that are more widely available, I have provided links to one affordable source with low shipping. The products chosen are liquid and capsules, since many people have trouble swallowing tablets, but tablet versions are available for some of them.

Andrographis: http://www.vitacost.com/Solaray-Andrographis

Cantron: <u>www.cantron.com</u>

Carnivora: www.carnivora.com

Colloidal silver: www.vitacost.com/Source-Naturals-Ultra-Colloidal-Silver-10-ppm-4-fl-oz

ECGC: http://www.vitacost.com/NSI-Green-Tea-Extract

lodoral: http://www.vitacost.com/Heritage-Products-Atomidine-lodine

Oscillococcinum: http://www.vitacost.com/Boiron-Oscillococcinum-18-Dose-Value-Pack-0-04-oz-Each

Quercetin: http://www.vitacost.com/Solaray-Quercetin

Resveratrol: http://www.vitacost.com/Biotivia-Bioforte-Resveratrol-Bio-Enhanced-Trans-Resveratrol

Sambucol: http://www.vitacost.com/Sambucol-Black-Edlderberry-Syrup-Cold-Flu-Relief-Original-Formula

Selenium: http://www.vitacost.com/Natures-Way-Selenium

Vitamin C: http://www.vitacost.com/Thompson-C-One-Gram-1000-mg-30-Capsules

Vitamin D: http://www.vitacost.com/NSI-Vitamin-D3-as-Cholecalciferol-1000-IU-200-Capsules

Vitamin E: http://www.vitacost.com/Natures-Life-Dry-E

Zinc: http://www.vitacost.com/NutriCology-Zinc-Citrate-25-mg-60-Capsules

More about This Report

About The Author

Dr. Karen Vieira has a Ph.D. in Biomedical Sciences from the University of Florida College of Medicine. She has worked in hospitals conducting clinical research on patients, as well as in laboratories. She also has worked in the food industry doing nutrition research on discovering and confirming the health benefits of vitamins, minerals, fruits, vegetables, plant extracts and whole plants. She has studied natural medicines and therapies, leading to her discoveries of credible existing research on natural therapies for several diseases and conditions.

Why Is This Information Not Widely Known?

Many scientific studies have been conducted that form the basis of the recommendations made in this report. Often university laboratories or independent doctors in a hospital or clinic conduct these studies, not pharmaceutical companies. These researchers do not usually have the money to make their findings widely known. Unfortunately, the pharmaceutical companies are most interested in their profits, not the health of the patients that buy their medicines. Therefore, they are not interested in researching cheaper natural therapies to replace their expensive medicines, which are not always effective. Similarly, doctors have pharmaceutical company representatives providing incentives such as free meals, gifts and samples to encourage them to prescribe certain medications. It is no wonder that most doctors prescribe the medications rather than spending time investigating other natural options for their patients.

Who Would This Program Work For?

This program has been specially designed for anyone worried about exposure to the cold or flu viruses. It works for adults, elderly persons and even children, though doses will need to be adjusted accordingly for children.

Studies on the Recommended Supplements

Andrographis

Poolsup N, Suthisisang C, Prathanturarug S, Asawamekin A, Chanchareon U. Andrographis paniculata in the symptomatic treatment of uncomplicated upper respiratory tract infection: systematic review of randomized controlled trials. *J Clin Pharm Ther.* 2004 Feb;29(1):37-45.

Carnivora

- Krishnaswamy M, Purushothaman KK. Plumbagin: a study of its antiviral, antibacterial and antifungal properties. *India J Exp Biol.* 1980;18(8):876-877.
- Checker R, Sharma D, Sandur SK, Subrahmanyam G, Krishnan S, Poduval TB, Sainis KB. Plumbagin inhibits proliferative and inflammatory responses of T cells independent of ROS generation but by modulating intracellular thiols. *J Cell Biochem.* 2010 Aug 1;110(5):1082-93.
- Kreher B, Neszmelyi A, Polos K, Wagner H. Structure educidation of plumbagin analogs from Dionaea muscipula and their in vitro immunological activity on human granulocytes and lymphocytes. Planta Med. 1989;55(1):112.
- Kreher B, Neszmelyi A, Polos K, Wagner H. Structure elucidation of plumbaginanalogues from Dionaea muscipula and their immunomodulating activities in vitro and in vivo. Molecular Recognition. Int. Symposium Sopron, Hungary, 1988 August;24-27.
- Rastogi RP, Dhawan BN. Anti- and antiviral activities in Indian medicinal plants. Drug Dev Res. 1990;19(1):1-12.

Colloidal Silver

- Zhang Y, Peng H, Huang W, Zhou Y, Yan D. Facile preparation and characterization of highly antimicrobial colloid Ag or Au nanoparticles. *J Colloid Interface Sci.* 2008 Sep 15;325(2):371-6.
- Howes HC. Penicillin versus silver nitrate. Can Nurse. 1951 Jan;47(1):28-9.

ECGC

- Song JM, Lee KH, Seong BL. Antiviral effect of catechins in green tea on influenza virus. *Antiviral Res.* 2005 Nov;68(2):66-74.
- Furuta T, Hirooka Y, Abe A, Sugata Y, Ueda M, Murakami K, Suzuki T, Tanaka K, Kan T. Concise synthesis of dideoxy-epigallocatechin gallate (DO-EGCG) and

- evaluation of its anti-influenza virus activity. *Bioorg Med Chem Lett.* 2007 Jun 1;17(11):3095-8.
- Xiao X, Yang ZQ, Shi LQ, Liu J, Chen W. Antiviral effect of epigallocatechin gallate (EGCG) on influenza A virus. *Zhongguo Zhong Yao Za Zhi*. 2008 Nov;33(22):2678-82.

Iodine

- Shiraishi T, Nakagawa Y. Evaluation of the bactericidal activity of povidone-iodine and commercially available gargle preparations. *Dermatology*. 2002;204 Suppl 1:37-41.
- Taylor CF. Study on the prevention of the common cold and influenza by iodine. *Scalpel.* 1954 Nov 20;107(47):1235-9.
- Sabracos L, Romanou S, Dontas I, Coulocheri S, Ploumidou K, Perrea D. The in vitro effective antiviral action of povidone-iodine (PVP-I) may also have therapeutic potential by its intravenous administration diluted with Ringer's solution. *Med Hypotheses*. 2007;68(2):272-4.

Oscillococcinum

- Papp R, Schuback G, Beck E, et al. Oscillococcinum in patients with influenza-like syndromes: a placebo-controlled, double-blind evaluation. *Br Homeopath J*. 1998;87:69-76.
- Ferley JP, Zmirou D, D'Adhemar D, Balducci F. A controlled evaluation of a homeopathic preparation in the treatment of influenza-like syndromes. *Br J Clin Pharmacol.* 1989;27:329-335.

Quercetin

- Friel H, Lederman H. A nutritional supplement formula for influenza A (H5N1) infection in humans. *Med Hypotheses*. 2006;67(3):578-87.
- Kim Y, Narayanan S, Chang KO. Inhibition of influenza virus replication by plant-derived isoquercetin. *Antiviral Res.* 2010 Nov;88(2):227-35.

Resveratrol

- Palamara AT, Nencioni L, Aquilano K, et al. Inhibition of influenza A virus replication by resveratrol. *The Journal of Infectious Diseases*. 2005;191(10):1719-29.
- Friel H, Lederman H. A nutritional supplement formula for influenza A (H5N1) infection in humans. *Med Hypotheses*. 2006;67(3):578-87.
- Drago L, Nicola L, Ossola F, De Vecchi E. In vitro antiviral activity of resveratrol against respiratory viruses. *J Chemother*. 2008 Jun;20(3):393-4.

- Guan WD, Yang ZF, Liu N, Qin S, Zhang FX, Zhu YT. In vitro experimental study on the effect of resveratrol against several kinds of respiroviruses. *Zhong Yao Cai.* 2008 Sep;31(9):1388-90.
- Burns J, Yokota T, Ashihara H, Lean ME, Crozier A. Plant foods and herbal sources of resveratrol. *J Agric Food Chem.* 2002;50(11):3337-3340.
- Rimando AM, Kalt W, Magee JB, Dewey J, Ballington JR. Resveratrol, pterostilbene, and piceatannol in vaccinium berries. *J Agric Food Chem.* 2004;52(15):4713-4719.
- Sanders TH, McMichael RW, Jr., Hendrix KW. Occurrence of resveratrol in edible peanuts. *J Agric Food Chem.* 2000;48(4):1243-1246.
- Aggarwal BB, Bhardwaj A, Aggarwal RS, Seeram NP, Shishodia S, Takada Y. Role of resveratrol in prevention and therapy of cancer: preclinical and clinical studies. *Anticancer Res.* 2004;24(5A):2783-2840.
- Baur JA, Pearson KJ, Price NL, et al. Resveratrol improves health and survival of mice on a high-calorie diet. *Nature*. 2006;444(7117):337-342.
- Valenzano DR, Terzibasi E, Genade T, Cattaneo A, Domenici L, Cellerino A.
 Resveratrol prolongs lifespan and retards the onset of age-related markers in a short-lived vertebrate. *Curr Biol.* 2006;16(3):296-300.
- Siemann EH, Creasey LL. Concentration of the phytoalexin resveratrol in wine. *Am J Enol Vitic*. 1992;43(1):49-52.
- Criqui MH, Ringel BL. Does diet or alcohol explain the French paradox? *Lancet*. 1994;344(8939-8940):1719-1723.
- St Leger AS, Cochrane AL, Moore F. Factors associated with cardiac mortality in developed countries with particular reference to the consumption of wine. *Lancet.* 1979;1(8124):1017-1020.
- Orgogozo JM, Dartigues JF, Lafont S, et al. Wine consumption and dementia in the elderly: a prospective community study in the Bordeaux area. *Rev Neurol*. 1997;153:185-192.
- Truelsen T, Thudium D, Gronbaek M. Amount and type of alcohol and risk of dementia: the Copenhagen City Heart Study. *Neurology*. 2002;59:1313-1319.
- Luchsinger JA, Tang MX, Siddiqui M, Shea S, Mayeux R. Alcohol intake and risk of dementia. *J Am Geriatr Soc.* 2004;52:540-546.
- Lindsay J, Laurin D, Verreault R, et al. Risk factors for Alzheimer's disease: a prospective analysis from the Canadian Study of Health and Aging. *Am J Epidemiol.* 2002;156:445-453.
- Ladiwala ARA, Lin JC, Bale SS, et al. Resveratrol selectively remodels soluble oligomers and fibrils of amyloid A β into off-pathway conformers. *J Biol Chem.* 2010;285(31):24228-31.

© Dr. Karen Vieira 2011

Sambucol

Barak V, Halperin T, Kalickman I. The effect of Sambucol, a black elderberry-based, natural product, on the production of human cytokines: I. Inflammatory cytokines. *J Infect Dis.* 2001 Apr-Jun;12(2):290-6.

Selenium

Friel H, Lederman H. A nutritional supplement formula for influenza A (H5N1) infection in humans. *Med Hypotheses*. 2006;67(3):578-87.

Vitamin D

Grant WB. Vitamin D supplementation could reduce the risk of type A influenza infection and subsequent pneumonia. *Pediatr Infect Dis J.* 2010 Oct;29(10):987.

Vitamin E

Friel H, Lederman H. A nutritional supplement formula for influenza A (H5N1) infection in humans. *Med Hypotheses*. 2006;67(3):578-87.